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Vaughan, Sharyn

From; Anderson, Michael

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 9:38 AM

To: IMedia; Peter, Wendy

Subject: FW: Birubi Art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

All, FYI below. Birubi likely delayed to later in the week.

Michael Anderson

Assistant Director, Media and Internal Communications | Strategic Communications Branch Australian Competition

& Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601 | <http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

T02 6243 1081 | M 0409 120 830 | F 02 6243 1110

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Eiders past, present and future.

From: Vaughan, Sharyn

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 11:07 AM

To: Anderson, Michae! <michael.anderson@accc.gov.au>

Cc: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald @accc.gov.au>; Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Birubi Art [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Is unlikely to filed today or possibly even tomorrow - we will update as we get advice from Counsel

Sharyn Vaughan
Acting Regional Director | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission Level 8 | 9 Cavenagh Street Darwin
T: 08 8946 9607 | M: 0407 960 732

(Internal only conference line 08 8946 9611)
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